Guia de informacion del Portal para Padres AERIES

Bienvenido al Portal de Padres del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Milpitas. El Portal de Internet para Padres AERIES les
permite a los padres acceder rapidamente a la informacién sobre sus estudiantes y les permite hacer cambios a la
informacién del estudiante en linea.

Una vez que el personal de su escuela cree el registro de estudiantes en Aeries (nuestro sistema de informacion para
estudiantes), deberia recibir un correo electrénico de nuestra parte.
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Aeries Parent Portal - New Parent/Guardian Account Created Inbox x

Bull it Fud = 8:29 AM (1 hour ago) -
tome,

From: "AeriesReport@musd.org

To:

Sent: Wed, May 15, 2019 at 4:31 PM

Subject: Aeries Parent Portal - New Parent/Guardian Account Created

Dear TS - SIS team k

This email is to inform you that a MUSD Parent Portal account has been created using this email address. This account will allow you to view
student information about Parent Portal allows you to view/update your contact information for emergencies and school
communications. It also allow you to access real-time data and information on your student. Please follow below instructions.

1. Sign-in, URL: hitps://go. musd.org Username d@yahoo.com Password: T82K996Y
2. Change your password
3. Complete the Student Data Confirmation process

Principal Elementary

# Reply < Reply all » Forward

Utilice los enlaces en el correo electrénico para navegar a la pagina de inicio de sesion de padres / estudiantes de MUSD
Una vez alli, ingrese su nombre de usuario / direccion de correo electrdnico de la notificacion por correo electrénico y
haga clic en "Siguiente".
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Milpitas Unified School District
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address that -
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from Milpitas

Unified is your -

user name " Forgot Password? Create New Account
Please enter it

here Get the Aeries Mobile Portal App!

Download on the B, GETITON
> Google Play

@& App Store

Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome), Parent Portal (TuToria\) & Parent Portal Issue (SupporT)

Important Note for Students ONLY: Student portal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD
email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other personal email address(es), non-MUSD
student's email address will be removed




Guia de informacion del Portal para Padres AERIES

A continuacidn, debera ingresar la contrasefia que figura en el correo electréonico que recibid. La contraseiia distingue
entre mayusculas y minusculas. Haga clic en Siguiente".
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Get the Aeries Mobile Portal App!

GETITON

B
® Google Play

Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome), Parent Portal (Tuioridl) & Parent Portal Issue (Suppori)

Important Note for Students ONLY: Student pertal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD
email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other personal email address(es), non-MUSD
student's email address will be removed

Una vez que haya iniciado sesién en el Portal para padres, puede ver la informacion de su estudiante haciendo clic en los
enlaces en la parte superior.
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IHome Studentinfo  Attendance  Grades  Classes  Medical  Guidance  TestScores  Change Student I

Welcome to the Aeries Portal for amgmiy e
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Per|  Course Teacher Room Gradebook Mark  Trend A:,"‘:::im . P::'STD::" . Website Aé:::’ u:::ﬂ ’
1 AVID IV FO02 1st Period AVID - Spring A(961%) 0 - 1A Moy 07
8 [Economics a cHe04 D

8 lart CHE04 D - - - -

8 [Economics & . CcHe04 D -

8 [English IV CH 604 D

osn6/2009 |

@ Add New Event Display: Day ¥
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Para acceder al Informe de puntajes de prueba estatales de su estudiante, haga clic en Puntaje de prueba y seleccione
esa opcion en el menu desplegable.
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"‘ 2018-2019  Milpitas High School ritarose063@gmail.com
-

Home Student Info Attendance Grades Classes Medical Guidanc, Test Scores Change Student

‘Welcome fo the Aeries Qort  Teci Details

Would you like fo receive weekly emails on the sidtus o pres Reports 2 Mpdify

Class Summary Test Scores how Legend  Options v

Content Standards Scores

ast 5 Days Access Last

P Cour Teachs Re Gradebook Website

or rse ‘sacher oom radel B obsi el

College Entrance Tests

1 |AVIDIV Gable Ferguson, Liza Fo2 1st Period AVID - Spring -1 A A May 07
8 Economics ‘Augustine, Theresa CHEB04 L. R

8 |Art ‘Augustine, Theresa CHEB04 D - - - -

8 |Economics Augustine, Theresa CHB04 D - - - -

8 |English IV Augustine, Theresa CHE04 D - - - -

0541672019 | £

Podra ver el Informe de puntaje real haciendo clic en el enlace del afio que desea ver.
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Home  Studenfinfo  Affendance  Grades Classes  Medical ~ Guidance | TestScores = Change Student

State Electronic Test Scores Reports

©

General Contact  Addt'linfe  Programs 1 User Codes A

Permanent ID Grade 12 ‘Counselor Nakamoto, Cory
State Student ID C Age 18 Language FluencyEO - English or American Sign Language
Status Tag Active  Birthdate Only
Student Number Corrlng / Rptglng English / English

Inferdistrict Status. Not applicable

Year Scores available in:

2017 Ensip

[o The scores will be available for 30 minutes. After that time click here fo reload the information.

heries Version 9.19.5.7 Copyright © 1995-2019 Asries Software. All Rights Reserve
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Si desea cambiar su contrasefia, haga clic en la flecha a la derecha de su nombre de usuario que vera en el menu
desplegable. Desde el menu, seleccione Cambiar contrasefia.
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Home Student Info Attendance Grades Classes Medical Guidance

TestScores  Change Student Parent Notification Preferences
Welcome fo the Aeries Portal for immgms s Change Password @
Class Summary Change Email
Mg Past5Day; Add New Student To Your Account
Per Course Teacher Room Gradebaok Mark Trend ’
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1 AVIDIV Gable Ferguson, Liza F0z |15t Period AVID - Spring A(981%) 0 - -1 a [legou

8 Economics Augustine, Theresa CHe0s D

8 Ant Augustine, Theresa CHEBO02 D

8 Economics Augustine, Theresa CHeos D - - - -

8 English IV Augusting, Therese CHE02 0

Debera ingresar la contrasefia que se le proporciond en el correo electrénico en el campo Contrasefia anterior. Ingrese
su contrasena personalizada en los campos Nueva contrasefa y Nueva contraseila nuevamente. Haz clic en Actualizar

'A‘ 2018-2019  Milpitas High School
3

Home Student Info Attendance Grades Classes Medical Guidance Test Scores Change Student

Change Your Aeries Password

Old Password:
New Password:

New Password Again

Update
k' Milpitas Unified School District Si descubre que ha olvidado su contrasefia,
engish v puede hacer clic en el enlace "Olvidé mi
'A‘ contrasefia" y siga las instrucciones. Recibira

Aeries‘-‘ un enlace de correo electrénico para
SN TR AT restablecer su contrasefia.

[Email

NEXT

d? |create New Account
Get the Aeries Mobile Portal App!

B, TN
® Google Play

Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome), Parent Portal (Tuforia\) & Parent Portal Issue (Support)

important Note for Students ONLY: Student portal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD

email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other personal email address(es), non-MUSD
student’s email address will be removed




